



July 16, 2026

Adam Teitzman
Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: FIPUG Request to be Excused from August 4, 2026 Hearing:
Docket No. 20260001-EI, 20260053-EI, 20260062 Bayside Agreement

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group ("FIPUG") respectfully requests to be excused from the hearing scheduled on August 4, 2026 before the Florida Public Service Commission to consider the Tampa Electric Company's Motion To Approve the 2026 Bayside Agreement (the "Motion") pending in Docket Nos. 20260053-EI, 20260062-EI and 20260001-EI. FIPUG has taken no position on this Motion and does not intend to participate at the hearing.

If you or others have questions or need additional information about this request, please let me know.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Jon C. Moyle, Jr.', with a large, sweeping loop at the end.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

cc:
Suzanne Brownless;
Counsel for Parties of Record